
SACHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  

MAY 16, 2022 - 5:00 P.M.  
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. A Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Adoption of the Agenda (Motion) 

4. Public Expression/Participation 
 
5. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on April 19, 2022 (Motion) 
 
6. Approval of Minutes of the Executive Session on April 19, 2022 (Motion) 
 
7. Approval of Minutes of the Additional Board Meeting on April 26, 2022 (Motion) 

8. Approval of Minutes of the Executive Session for the Additional Meeting on April 26, 2022 (Motion) 
 

9. Approval of Treasurer's Report, April 2022 (Motion) 
A. Approval of Payroll Expense Report, April 2022 (Motion) 
B. Approval of Payroll Warrants:  #34 (Motion), #35 (Motion), #37 (Motion) 
C. Approval of Payroll Summary, April 2022 (Motion) 
D. Approval of Bills: Warrant #36, May 2022 (Motion) 

 
10. Reports 

A. Director’s Report 
B. SCLS Board Report, Susan Tychnowicz 
 

11. Old Business 
 

12. New Business 
A. Disposal of Equipment (Motion)  
B. Approval of a Payment to Morrell Printing (Motion) 
C. Approval of Landscaping Services for the 2022 Season (Motion) 
D. Approval of Adobe License Renewal (Motion) 
E. Transfer of Fund Balance (Motion) 
F. Approval of Inside/Out Lighting Service Contract (Motion)  
G. Approval Entrance Lighting and Color Changing System in the Inside/Out Project (Motion)  
H. Approval of Community Garden Lighting Project (Motion)  
I. Approval of Front Entrance Architectural Services (Motion)  
J. Approval of Non-Slip Decking for Discover Grove (Motion) 
K. Approval of Fibar Mulch for Discovery Grove (Motion) 

 
13. Other  

A. Grand Opening of Community Garden and Former Trustee, Carol Paulsen Dedication –         
      June 9, 2022 – 2:30 - 4 p.m.   
B. Next Board Meeting – Tuesday, June 21, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.  

 
14. Executive Session (as needed) (Motion) 

 
15. Personnel Report (Motion) 

 
16. Adjournment (Motion) 



 1 

SACHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

April 19, 2022 
5:00 P.M. 

 
 
 The regular meeting of Sachem Public Library Board of Trustees was attended by 
Marguerite Barone, Robert Winowitch, Susan Tychnowicz, Neely McCahey, Kristen Stroh and 
Sandra Bartalis. 
 

Diane Longo and Thomas Lohr informed the trustees that they would not be available for 
the April 19, 2022 Board meeting and were formally excused. 

 
The Board members previewed the board meeting items on the agenda electronically 

prior to the meeting. Trustee Marguerite Barone reviewed all warrants with the Director before 
having them presented to the Board for their approval. 

 
The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. 
 
The meeting began with a pledge of allegiance. 
 
The Board adopted the agenda. (Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous)  

Public Expression/Participation 
 

None 
 

Presentation:  
 

Librarian I, Kelly Furnari in the Teen Department gave a library sustainability 
presentation to the Board of Trustees. Librarian III, Laura Panter in the Teen Department 
attended the Board meeting as a guest. The presentation focused on the library’s latest initiative 
to become a sustainability organization. It will be made up of three pillars: the economy, society, 
and the environment.  
 
Minutes 

The minutes of the Sachem Public Library Annual Budget Hearing on March 22, 2022 
were approved. (Winowitch, Barone; unanimous)  

The Board approved the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on March 22, 2022. 
(Barone, Tychnowicz; unanimous)  

 
 
 

 



 2 

Treasurer’s Report 

The Treasurer’s Report for March 2022 in the amount of $6,878,273.89 was approved. 
(Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous)  
 
Payroll and Related Expenses 

 
The Payroll and Related Expenses for March 2022 in the amount of $671,882.61 were 

approved. (Winowitch, Barone; unanimous) 
 

Payroll Warrant #30 dated March 3, 2022 in the amount of $14,071.50 was approved. 
(Barone, Tychnowicz; unanimous) 

 
Payroll Warrant #31 dated March 17, 2022 in the amount of $116,580.94 was approved. 

(Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous) 
 
Payroll Warrant #33 dated March 31, 2022 in the amount of $14,629.06 was approved. 

(Winowitch, Barone; unanimous) 
 
The March 2022 Payroll Summary was approved. (Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous) 
 

Schedule of Bills 
 

The April 19, 2022 Schedule of Bills, warrant #32 in the amount of $218,835.73 was 
approved. (Winowitch, Tychnowicz; unanimous) 
 
Director’s Report 
 

The Board reviewed the Director’s report with interest. 
To her report, Ms. McCahey informed the Board that the newly resized newsletter has 

been mailed to community residents. Ms. McCahey gave an update on building renovations. The 
fencing on the northside of the building will need to be replaced. A discussion took place on 
what type of material the new fence should use or to possibly install plantings the area. The 
Inside/Out has been closed to community members to insure a healthy grow for the center lawn. 
Community Garden programming still continues. The staff lounge has a leak from a skylight and 
will need to be replaced or repaired. Power washing has been completed to the exterior of the 
building. The pillars on the southside of the building will be painted. There will be a bid for a 
Discovery Grove toddler area project. Ms. McCahey informed the Board about a patron who was 
left in the building after closing.  
 
Assistant Director’s Report 
 

The Board reviewed the Assistant Director’s report with interest. 
Mrs. Stroh reported to the Board on sustainable library initiative. She reviewed the 

library’s usage of natural gas, elective and bills from the last two years. This information will be 



 3 

used to assess the library’s carbon footprint and will be used as a base to conduct audits on where 
and how improvements can be utilized through the library’s usage and practices.  

 
Library Statistics  
 
 The Board reviewed all the library statistics with interest.  
 
SCLS Board Report 
 

Mrs. Tychnowicz distributed a handout on the state budget regarding libraries. Mrs. 
Tychnowicz informed the Board of the latest SCLS Outreach programs; such as, Libraries 
Nourish Initiative, Veterans Suicide Prevention and Hunger Solutions.  
 
Old Business 
  

 The Board accepted the passed Budget Vote and Trustee Election results. (Barone, 
Tychnowicz; unanimous) The Board congratulated Robert Winowitch on his re-election as 
Library Trustee. The vote results were 240 to 66. 
 
New Business 

The Disposal of Equipment was approved. (Winowitch, Barone; unanimous) 
 

 On the Director’s recommendation, the Board approved the payment in the amount of 
$973.50 to Island Empanada at 601 Portion Road, Ronkonkoma, NY 11779 to be paid the first 
check run at beginning of the month (April 2022). Island Empanada is requiring a payment 
in full when they complete their services on April 8, 2022 for providing a food truck for 
staff after the budget vote. The Board also approve the payment in the amount of $2,933.60 
(50% deposit) to Morrell Printing and Design at 1717-A North Ocean Avenue, Medford, NY 
11763 to be paid the first check run at beginning of the month (April 2022). Morell Printing 
can be begin to process the order for event tents until the 50% deposit is received. 
(Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous) 

 
On the Director’s recommendation, the Board approved the appointment of Nawrocki, 

Smith LLP as the Library External Auditor for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2022. In accordance 
with their engagement letter, Nawrocki, Smith LLP will conduct the audit of the Library’s 
financial statements at a fee not to exceed $16,500.00. (Winowitch, Barone; unanimous) 

Other 
  

On the Director’s recommendation the Board approved to reschedule the May Board 
meeting from May 17, 2022 to May 16, 2022. (Barone, Tychnowicz; unanimous) This year there 
will be Spring Advocacy Day in Albany that is scheduled on May 17, 2022 and will interfere 
with the regular scheduled Board meeting.  

 



 4 

A grand opening event of the Community Garden ceremony and memorial for former 
Trustee, Carol Paulson will be held in the Inside/Out on June 9, 2022 from 2:30-4:00 p.m. 
 
Executive Session  
 

The Board adjourned into Executive Session at 5:51 p.m. to discuss employment history 
of a particular person and to discuss collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the 
Civil Service Law. (Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous)  

 
Regular Session resumed at 6:23 p.m. 
 

Personnel Report 
 

The Personnel Report was approved. (Barone, Winowicth; unanimous) 
 
Correspondence 
 
 A letter from Nawrocki Smith LLP was received. 
 
Adjournment 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:24 p.m. (Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous)  
 

    
 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        Thomas Lohr 
 
  



SACHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
 
 

April 19, 2022 
 
 
 
The Board adjourned into Executive Session at 5:51 p.m. to discuss employment history of a 
particular person and to discuss collective negotiations pursuant to article fourteen of the Civil 
Service Law. (Tychnowicz, Winowitch; unanimous)  

 
  
The Executive Session ended at 6:23 p.m. (Winowicth, Tychnowicz; unanimous)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Lohr 



 1 

SACHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

April 26, 2022 
Additional Meeting 

4:30 P.M. 
 
 The regular meeting of Sachem Public Library Board of Trustees was attended by Marguerite 
Barone, Susan Tychnowicz, Diane Longo, Robert Winowitch, Thomas Lohr, Neely McCahey, Kristen 
Stroh and Sandra Bartalis. 
 

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. 
 
The meeting began with a pledge of allegiance. 
 
The Board adopted the agenda with a change to add a Personnel Report to the agenda. 

(Tychnowicz, Lohr; unanimous)  

Public Expression/Participation 
 

None 

New Business 

The Board approved the Disposal of Equipment. (Lohr, Winowitch; unanimous) 
 
Other 
  

The next Board Meeting will be held on Monday, May 16, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.  
 

Executive Session  
 

The Board adjourned into Executive Session at 4:32 p.m. to discuss employment history of a 
particular person. (Winowitch, Barone; unanimous)  

 
Regular Session resumed at 5:03 p.m. 
 

Personnel Report 
 

The Personnel Report was approved. (Winowitch, Lohr, Longo, Tychnowicz)  
 
Adjournment 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m. (Winowicth, Tychnowicz; unanimous)  
 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        Thomas Lohr 



SACHEM PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Additional Meeting 
 
 
 

April 26, 2022 
 
 
 
The Board adjourned into Executive Session at 4:32 p.m. to discuss employment history of a 
particular person. (Winowicth, Barone; unanimous)  

 
  
The Executive Session ended at 5:03 p.m. (Barone, Longo; unanimous)  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Lohr 








































	1 Agenda MAY 17 2022
	2 Minutes APRIL 19 2022
	3 Executive Session 4 19  2022
	3a Minutes April 26 2022 additional meeting
	3b Executive Session 4 26  2022 addtional  meeting
	4a Budget Stat Report 4 30 226
	9 Directors Report 5 16 2022
	10 Equipment Disposal 5 16 2022
	11 Approval of Payment Morrell 5 16 2022
	12 Approval of Landscaper 2022 Season 5 16 2022
	13 Approval of Adobe License  5 16 2022
	14 Approval of Fund transfer 5 16 2022
	15 Approval of Inside Out Lighting Service Contract 5 16 2022
	16 Approval of Entrance Lighting and Color Changing System in the Inside Out Project 5 16 2022
	17 Approval Community Garden Lighting Project 5 16 2022
	18 Approval of Front Entrance redesign 5 16 2022
	20 Approval Non-Slip Decking for Discovery Grove 5 16 2022
	21 Approval of purchase and installation of Fibar Mulch for Discovery Grove 5 16 2022



